Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Ministry of Education
Section-23(Training)

No: 37.00.0000.084.07.009.08-529

From:  Md. Jahirul Islam
Deputy Secretary

To: Chief Accounts Officer
Ministry of Education
45, Purana Paltan, Dhaka.

Subject: Government sanction to visit the Kathmundu International Study centre, Nepal and National University of Educational Planning

Date: 15.12.2016

and Administration in India from 18-22 December 2016 or nearest possible date.

The undersigned is deirected to convey the sanction of the Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh to the
following Faculty Members of Course Coordiantion Committee and the participants of 22" Advanced Course on Education and

Management (ACEM) to visit the above mentioned places under the terms and conditions of para 2:

SL.No

Name & Designation

Offices

1.

Prof. Dr. A. F. M Shafiqur Rahman
Director (Training & Implementation)

National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM)

S.M.Rabiul Islam
Training Specialist

National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM)

Moazzem Hossan Salim
Training Specialist

National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM)

Monoara Khatun
Training Specialist

National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM)

Saima Rahman
Assistant Director (Training & Implementation)

National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM)

Md. Matiar Rahman
Associate Professor (Zoology)

Govt. B.M College, Barisal.

Md. Anisur Rahman
Associate Professor (English)

Ghior Govt. College, Ghior, Manikganj.

Dr. Khandaker Mulzahidul Haq
Associate Professor (Polotical Science)

Rajshahi College, Rajshahi.

Nurun Nahar Zakira
Associate Professor(Zoology),

Rajshahi Govt. City College, Rajshahi.

10.

Md. Humayan Kabir Mollah
Associate Professor (Islamic History & Culture),

Govt. Saadat College, Tangail.

11.

Md. Badrul Alam
Associate Professor (History)

Govt. Adward College, Pabna.

12.

Muhammad Nurullah
Associate Professor (Arabic)

Govt. Hazi Mohammad Mohsin College, Chittagong.

13.

Panna Bose
Associate Professor (Bangla)

Brindaban Govt. College, Habiganj.

14.

Md. Khairuzzaman
Associate Professor (English)

Jessore Govt. Mohila College, Jessore.

15.

Md. Jamal Hossain Bhuiyan
Associate Professor (Accounting)

Govt. Titumir College, Dhaka.

16.

Khaled Mamun
Associate Professor (Philosophy)

OSD, DSHE, Dhaka, Feni Govt.College, Feni.

17.

Pervin Akhter
Associate Professor (Philosophy)

Govt. Sadat College, Tangail.

18.

Md. Abu Sayeed
Associate Professor (Philosophy)

Satkhira Govt. College, satkhira.

19.

Umesh Chandra Lodh
Associate Professor (Physics)

Chandpur Govt. College, Chandpur.

20.

Md. Saleh Ahmed
Associate Professor (Phychology)

Govt. M.C. College, Sylhet.

21.

Nadia Soma Samad
Associate Professor (English)

Govt. Science College, Dhaka.

22,

Md. Abdul Mannan
Associate Professor (Chemistry)

Govt. Titumir College, Dhaka.

23.

Muhammad Abdul Bari Mirza
Associate Professor (Management)

Peergonj Govt. College, Thakurgoan.

24,

Bimal Chandra Das
Associate Professor (Accounting)

Sherpur Govt. College, Sherpur.

25.

Umme Asma
Associate Professor (Pol Science)

Govt. Sarada Sundary Mohila College, Faridpur.

26.

Saleh Ahmed
Associate Professor (Mathematics)

Govt. Titumir College, Dhaka. .

o




27. Mohammad Nizamul Hayder Govt. Bangabandhu College, Gopalganj.
Associate Professor (Mathematics)

28. Md. Shahidul Alam Khan Patuakhali Govt. College, Patuakhali.
Associate Professor (Accounting)

29. Dr. Nasima Begum Govt. Titumir College(Attached), Dhaka.
Associate Professor (Zoology)

30. Md. Rafiqul Islam Govt. B.M. College, Barisal.
Associate Professor (Botany)

31. Dr. Abu Syeed Md. Nurul Islam Rajshahi College, Rajshahi.
Associate Professor (Islamic Studies)

32. Dr. Md. Elias Uddin Rajshahi College, Rajshahi
Associate Professor (History)

33. Tamanna Anjum Dinajpur Govt. College, Dinajpur.
Associate Professor (History)

34. Md. Amanulla Khan Bhandaria Govt. College, pirojpur.
Associate Professor (Economics)

35. Md. Fazlur Rahman Sreemangal Govt. College, Moulvibazar.
Associate Professor (Accounting)

36. Md. Mohasin golder Govt. Sohrawardy College, Pirozpur.
Associate Professor (Physics)

37. Sumi Islam Govt. Science College, Tejgoan, Dhaka.
Associate Professor (Mathematics)

38. Md. Habibur Rahman Patuakhali Govt. College, Patuakhali.
Associate Professor (Islamic History &
Culture)

39. Sushen Kumar Barura Govt. Commerce College, Chittagong.
Associate Professor (Accounting)

40, Md. Rafiqul Islam Pirgonj Govt. College, Thakurgoan.
Associate Professor (Accounting)

41 Nazmun Nahar Govt. Haraganga College, Munshigonj.
Associate Professor (Social Welfare)

42 Kazi Ismail Hossain N.S. Govt. College, Natore.
Associate Professor (Botany)

Para 2:
a) SL No. 02-4 expenses related to their participation will be borne by the Secondary Education Sector Investment program (SESIP)

and the rest members expenses will be borne by National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM).

b) They will not be provided any part of their salary and allowances in foreign currency.

¢) The period of their stay abroad including transit period will be treated as on duty.

d) They will not be allowed to stay abroad more than the approved period.

e) They will have to submit a report to the Ministry of Education within 15(fifteen) days of their return.

This is issued with the approval of the competent authority.

(Md. Jahm:rdo))

Deputy Secretasy—"
Phone: 9573876

e-mail : ds_training@moedu.gov.bd

No: 37.00.0000.084.07.009.08-529/1(60) Date: 15.12.2016

Copy for information and neccessary action to: (Not according to seniority):

1)  The Secretary, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

2)  The Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.

3) H.E.The High Commissioner, High Commission of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, EP-39, Dr.S.Radhakrishnan Magr. Chanakypauri, New
Delhi-110021, India.

4)  H.E.The High Commissioner, High Commission of India, House #2, Road # 142, Gulshan, Dhaka.

5)  H.E. The Ambassador, Embassy of People's Republic of Bangladesh, Maharajganj, Chakrapath(Ring Road), Kathmandu Municipality, Ward No.4, Shanti
Ashram, Kitta No.9, Kathmandu.

6) H.E.The Ambassador, Embassy of Royal Nepalese Embassy, United Nations Road # 2,Baridhara Diplomatic Enclave, Dhaka.

7)  Additional Secretary (Admin & Finance/Development), Ministry of Education, Dhaka.

8) Director General, Directorate of Secondary and Higher Education Bangladesh, Dhaka.

9) Director General, National Academy for Educational Management (NAEM).Dhaka.

10) Director General, Directorate of Immigration & Passport, Dhaka.

T1) MI/MEIS. ittt et s

12) P.S to Secretary, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

13) Director, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka.

14) Senior Assistant Secretary, Consular Section, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka (With a request to process Note Verbal to the High
Commission of India and the Embassy of Nepal in Dhaka for issuing visa in favor of them)

15) Senior System Analyst, Ministry of Education (with a request to publish in the web site).
16) Immigration Officer, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka. .

(Md. Jahm 7

Deputy Secretary




